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Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)

From: Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) on behalf of 
PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure

Sent: 16 January 2023 12:17
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification

Thanks very much Gareth, 
 
Rob 
 

From:   
Sent: 16 January 2023 11:33 
To: PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure <PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Dear Rob  
 
Revised form attached.   
 
Thanks  
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
 

  

     
  

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL 
 

   

 

 

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   

 

  

  

   

From  On Behalf Of PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales 
Sent: 16 January 2023 11:11 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Hi Gareth, 
 
Thanks for that – unfortunately the box at the start of Section 7 on the bottom of page 2 indicates 
that Secondary Consents are required – are you able to send us a version with that set to ‘No’ 
please? 
 
Thanks 
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Rob 
 

From:   
Sent: 16 January 2023 10:54 
To: PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure <PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Dear Rob  
 
Revised from duly attached.   
 
Kind regards  
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
 

  

   
  

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL 
 

   

 

 

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   

 

  

  

   

From:  On Behalf Of PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales 
Sent: 16 January 2023 10:49 
To:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Hi Gareth, 
 
We can’t accept the form as submitted, please fill out a new one. The Secondary Consent 
planning application would need to be for a discrete element of the proposal not covered by the 
main description of DNS development. If you do not have such an element then it may be that you 
can remove the reference to a Secondary Consent planning application. Otherwise please specify 
what is subject to the application under S57 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended). 
 
Thanks very much 
 
Rob 
 
 
 
 
Robert Sparey 
(fe | he / him) 
Rheolwr Cynllunio a’r Amgylchedd | Planning & Environment Manager 
Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | Planning and Environment Decisions Wales 
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Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  

 
 

 
 
https://llyw.cymru/penderfyniadau-cynllunio-ac-amgylchedd-cymru  | https://gov.wales/planning-
and-environment-decisions-wales 
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 16 January 2023 09:45 
To:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Dear   
 
You are correct.    
 
Kind regards  
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
 

  

    
  

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL 
 

   

 

 

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   

 

  

  

   

From:   
Sent: 13 January 2023 11:28 
To:  
Subject: RE: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Dear Gareth, 
 
Thank you for sending the completed notification form and site map. 
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I just wanted to clarity the Secondary Consent you’ve noted on the form – the description sounds 
like the DNS consent that will be applied for when you submit the full application, and I wanted to 
check that this was correct before accepting it. 
 
Best Regards 

  
 
 

From:   
Sent: 11 January 2023 16:57 
To: PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure <PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales>;  

 
Cc:  
Subject: Caenewydd Solar DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Notification 
 
Dear   
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
The Developments of National Significance (Wales) Regulations 2016 (as amended) 
The Developments of National Significance (Procedure) (Wales) Order 2016 (as amended) (‘The 2016 DNS 
Procedure Order’) 
 
Applicant:  TAIYO POWER AND STORAGE LIMITED 
Site: Land fronting the A484 and Swansea Road (B4560), Gowerton, Swansea SA4 4LN 
 
I refer to the above and duly submit the Applicant’s Notification request.    Please find attached: -  

(i) Completed Notification Form 
(ii) Site Location Plan   
(iii) Copy of EIA Screening Direction. 

 
I now look forward towards PEDW’s official notice of acceptance of the notification, under Article 6 of the 2016 DNS 
Procedure Order.    
 
Kind regards  
 
 
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
 

  

 

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL
 

    

 

 

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   
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not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy 
Statement in line with GDPR; please click here to view it. 
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  




